EXHIBIT BJJ-24 TO THE

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF

BONNIE J. JOHNSON

ON BEHALF OF

INTEGRA TELECOM



From: Butler, Daphne [mailto:daphne.butler@qwest.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 12:55 PM

To: Ciauson, Karen L.; 'Davis, Kory; ‘jason.topp@qgwest.com'; ‘ahern.michael@dorsey.com';
‘susan.masterton@centurylink.com’; Gardner, Linda K[CTL]

Cc: Denney, Douglas K.; Johnson, Bonnie J.; Oxley, J. Jeffery

Subject: CEMR/MEDIACC and MTG

Karen,

This is in response to your emails of February 9 and February 16 regarding CEMR/MEDIACC and MTG. |
understand that there are discussions going on between Integra and Qwest business executives, in
which Integra asked many of the same non-legal questions. Warren Mickens will respond to those
questions. | further understand that the retirement of CEMR and MEDIACC has been deferred by 450
days, or until all CLEC users have transferred to MTG, the new system. Finally, as to questions regarding
paragraph 12 of the Integra merger settlement, those provisions have not been triggered.

Daphne E. Butler
Corporate Counsel

Qwest Corporation

1801 California, 10th Floor
Denver, CO 80202
303-383-6653 (voice)
720-203-0497(mobile)
303-896-1107 (fax)
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